
102 Grant Avenue  P.O. Box 276  Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276  505-986-6200  FAX: 
505-995-2740   www.santafecountynm.gov 

Justin S. Greene 
Commissioner, District 1 

 

Adam Fulton Johnson 
Commissioner, District 4 

Lisa Cacari Stone 
Commissioner, District 2 

Hank Hughes 
Commissioner, District 5 

Camilla Bustamante 
Commissioner, District 3 

Gregory S. Shaffer 
County Manager 

   

February 13, 2025 
 

SANTA FE COUNTY  
IFB NO. 2025-0161-PW/TS 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR  
ARROYO HONDO TRAIL SEGMENTS #2 & #3 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Dear Proponents,  
 
This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of 
interested Bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 
No. 2. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 
 

 
Attachment A:  Pre-Bid Agenda and Sign in sheet 

Attachment B: Geo Tech Report 
Attachment C: Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 4 official bid tab 

  
 

 
Please add this Addendum No. 2 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, 
hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 
and have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original 
interpretation and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any questions or need 
for clarification must be addressed to Timothy Sintas, Procurement Specialist Senior at 
tsintas@santafecountynm.gov.   
 
 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 

1. Can you please provide a copy of the bid tabulation for Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 4? 
 
Answer:  Bid tab for Arroyo Hondo Trail Segment 4, is posted on current Addendum 2.  
 as Attachment C. 
 
 



102 Grant Avenue  P.O. Box 276  Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276  505-986-6200  FAX: 
505-995-2740   www.santafecountynm.gov 

 
2. As an independent testing/inspection firm are we restricted on only bidding one (QA or QC). 

Are we able to bid on both? Or are we restricted in the bidding phase to only bid one?  
Answer: QA services are being provided by BHI Inc. QC falls on the responsibility of the 
awarded contractor for construction services.  

3. Per page 28, it shows a section of the walkway. Does the concrete walkway trail take the 
thickened edge throughout the entire length? 

Answer: The concrete thickened edges are only required where Typical Section S3-3 or S3-4 
is called for in the plans.  These locations are generally at drainage crossings where Riprap 
(Class A) edge treatments are also called for. 

 

4. Was there a GEO Technical report done on this project? If so, can you attach it to the next 
addendum? 

Answer: Geo Report is posted on current Addendum 2 as Attachment B. 

5. Page 62 shows what it appears to be 24” Striping going across the road, along with Yield 
Striping. Can you add quantity items for this work? 

Answer:  

 Crosswalk Striping – 60 LF - Item 704704 – Hot Thermoplastic Pavement Markings 24” 

 Yield Striping Triangles – 20 LF – Item 704728 - Hot Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 
Yield Line 

 

6. What permits are required on this project? Besides NPDES, are there any other permits 
contractor needs prior to construction? 

Answer: See SC7 on page 53 of the IFB. 

 

7. The spec for the gravity wall, NMDOT 667219 has no information. Can you share more 
information or a detail on what the county of Santa Fe wants built?  

Answer: Follow Project Special Provision Section 667a – Gravity Wall (Page 66 in the IFB) 
and plan details on plan sheet 26 and the detail below. 
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8. Where is the location of the site water? And how much per gallon or MG? 
Answer: Replacing SC14 WATER FOR CONSTRUCTION on page 56 of the IFB with the 
below. 
 
Contact: 
City of Santa Fe Waste Water Division 
Matilda (505) 955-4650 
73 Paseo Real, Santa Fe, NM 87507 
  
$3.37/ 1000 gallons 
Deposit fee 
Vehicle inspection plus application 
 

9. What surfacing items are to be removed? Per 601 removal of Surfacing 56 SY 
Answer:  Asphalt in Rancho Viejo Boulevard on segment 2 for the pedestrian refuge island. 
 
 

10. Are there stationing on the 56 SY? 
Answer: 77+12.00 to 77+22.00 (see sheet 4, summary of approximate quantity) 
 

11. On segment 2, 607201 remove fence, item 24 down. Is that really 60 SY to remove fence or 
is it 60 LF? 
Answer: This should be LF.   

 

AType text here



 

 
 

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE  
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE 

ARROYO HONDO TRAIL SEGMENTS 2 & 3 
Rancho Viejo Fire Station Trailhead located at 37 Rancho Viejo Boulevard, SF, NM 87508 

IFB No. 2025-0161-PW/TS 
FEBRUARY 6, 2025 

10:00 AM 
 

INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Contracting Agency:   Santa Fe County 
 

 Timothy Sintas Procurement Specialist Senior Santa Fe County 
 Robert Walton  Project Manager III   Santa Fe County 
 Amanda Patterson-Sanchez Procurement Planner Analyst  Santa Fe County  
 Scott Belonger  Engineer of Record    Otak Engineering   
 Keith Murphy  Construction Management Services BHI Inc 
 Alden Chato NMDOT Representative  NMDOT   

 
 
Bid Documents 
 

 Complete Bid Documents are available on the Santa Fe County website at  
https://www.santafecountynm.gov/finance/purchasing-division/current-bid-
solicitations  
 

 Carefully read all bid documents for requirements, including the sample 
agreement for all terms and conditions. 

 Bids are due no later than 2:00 pm, Thursday, February 27 2025, and delivered to the 
Santa Fe County Purchasing Division located at 102 Grant Avenue (First Floor), 
Santa Fe 87501. 

 
 All bid forms must be completed, signed and included in the bid submittal as 

outlined on page 17 “Bid Forms” in the IFB.  Failure to include any of the listed 
documents in the bid submittal may be considered grounds for disqualification of the 
bidder and rejection of its bid. 
 

 
Qualifications:  
 

 All contractors and subcontractors must be registered with the N.M. Department of 
Workforce Solutions for all work over $60,000 on day of bid.  All contractors and subs 
must be registered as “Active” the day of bid opening.  

 
 Subcontractor Listing Form must be completed with all required information. For all 

trades that are listed “only one bid received” or “no bid received”, the Contractors must 

Attachment A



list the name, city, county or place of business and the trade of all businesses contacted 
for quote.  
 

 Bidders must be registered on NMDOT’s Prequalified Contractors and Subcontractors 
list at time of bid opening. 
 

 Construction Observation Services will be provided by BHI Inc.  
Construction observation services: Include preconstruction services, construction 
management and inspection, project closeout and certification, as well as quality 
assurance and materials testing. 
 

 
Miscellaneous: 

 Addendum 01 (Sample of Santa Fe County construction contract) can be found at the 
link below:  
https://www.santafecountynm.gov/finance/purchasing-division/current-bid-solicitations  

 Last Day for Questions: Thursday, February 11, 2025 via e-mail to Timothy Sintas at 
tsintas@santafecountynm.gov (Only questions answered by formal written addenda 
will be binding.  Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal 
effect.) 

 Addendum Issued: Responses to questions received, pre-bid conference agenda and 
sign-in sheet will be issued Friday, February 14, 2025 and will be posted to the Santa Fe 
County website and sent to all who have returned the Acknowledgement of Receipt 
form to be placed on the distribution list. 
 

 Bid Schedule: 
Bid Opening:  Thursday, February 27, 2024  
Location: Santa Fe County Purchasing Division,  

             102 Grant Avenue 1st Floor, Santa Fe, N.M.  87501 
     Time: 2:00 PM  

 Basis of Award:  The lowest, responsive base.  
  Project Duration:  360 calendar days.  

 
 

Project Information 

 The Santa Fe County Public Works Department requests bids for the purpose of 
procuring a licensed, insured, and qualified Contractor to provide construction services 
for the Arroyo Hondo Trail Segments 2 & 3 construction plans from Otak and technical 
specification Build America, Buy America Act (BABAA) requirements, NMDOT 
T/LPA requirements apply to this project. 
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